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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the members of GMR Rajam Solar Power Private Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of GMR Rajam Solar Power Private
Limited (the “Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. (Hereinafter
referred to as “Ind AS financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022 give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st
March, 2022, it’s losses, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rulesthereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone
financial statements

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the board report, but does not include the standalone Ind AS
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The board report is expected to be made available
to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we
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will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether such
other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone Ind AS financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibility of Management for Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including
other comprehensive income / loss, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordancewith accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act.

Thisresponsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguardingof the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenanceof adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements, as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing ouropinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing ofthe audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
(@) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the statement of changes in equity dealt
with by this Reports are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone IND AS financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 as amended,

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“ Annexure B” to this report

(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not paid any remuneration to its managerial personnel during the year and accordingly
reporting in accordance with the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act is not required;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position of the Company.
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ii.

iii.

iv.

The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

A. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity (ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

B. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the
company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries, and

C. Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material
misstatement.

During the year, the Company, neither declared nor paid any dividend. Hence
reporting on compliance with provisions of section 123 of the Act does not arise.

For GIRISH MURTHY &KUMAR
Chartered Accountants

Firm'’s registration number: 0009345
ACHYUTHAVENKA [0 mveiara sarisk

TA SATISH KUMAR II;gxiAZROZZ.O4430 13:17:42 +05'30"

A.V Satish Kumar

Partner

Membership number: 026526
UDIN No: 22026526 AIGCRZ5376

Place: Bangalore
Date: 30-04-2022
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” Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors” Report referred to in clause 1 of paragraph on the

‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date to the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022:

Re: GMR Rajam Solar Power Private Limited

I. Inrespect of the Company’s Tangible assets & Intangible assets:

i

il.

1il.

1v.

The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, plant & equipment and there are no intangible assets held by
the company during the year.

The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of Property, plant &
equipment in a phased manner over a period of three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program,
the Company has carried out physical verification during the previous year and no material
discrepancies have been found during such verification.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no
immovable property held by the Company.

There is no revaluation done by the company of its property, plant and equipment (including
the right of use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

There are no proceedings that have been initiated or are pending against the company for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) and rules made thereunder.

IL.  Inrespect of details of Company’s Inventory & Working capital:

i

The nature of company’s operation does not warrant holding of any stocks. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(ii) of the order is not applicable to the company.

The company, during any point of time of the year, has not been sanctioned working capital
limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of current assets.

III. a. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has made investment in
or provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured
or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties as mentioned in
notes to accounts note number 4 and 5. The details of the same are given below:
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IV.

Rs. In Crores

Particulars Guarantees | Security | Loans Advances in nature of
loans

Aggregate amount during 106.50 780.92¢
the year

Balance outstanding as at 106.50 780.92%
balance sheet date

* The loans mentioned above have been taken over from the holding company through a
novation agreement during the year.

. The investments made, guarantees provided, security given and terms and conditions of

the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are
not, prima facie, prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted by the Company, the
schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the
repayments/receipts of principal and interest are regular wherever applicable.

. According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no amount which is

overdue for more than 90 days in respect of loans or advances in the nature of loans
granted to such companies, firms, LLPs or other parties.

The Company has granted no loan(s) or advance(s) in the nature of loan(s) which had
fallen due during the year and such loans or advances in the nature of loans were not
renewed and extended during the year.

During the year, the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of
loans, which are repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of
repayment.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us the company
has not granted any loan, made any investments, gave any guarantee or provided security
in connection with a loan to any other body corporate or person in contravention of section
185 and 186 of the Companies Act,2013.

According to the information and explanation given to us the Company has not accepted
any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the public within the
meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
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2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not
applicable.

VI. According to the information and explanation given to us the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for
the activities carried out by the Company, and hence this clause is not applicable.

VII. In respect of Deposit of Statutory liabilities:

a. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and
services tax, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate
authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were
outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory

dues referred to in subclause (a) above that have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

VIII. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the company
examined by us we have not come across any instances of any transactions which are not
recorded in the accounts that have been disclosed or surrendered before the tax authorities
as income during the year in the tax assessments under the income tax act, 1961.

IX. Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the company has not delayed in the repayment of
loans taken from lender & interest thereof during the year.

a)

The company has not taken any loan from Government and even though the company
has issued debentures, the interest is not due on the debentures as on the date of
financial statements.

The company is not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
any other lender.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, money is
not raised by way of term loans during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on
an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised by the
Company on short term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on an
overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of
its subsidiaries, associates, except for the following:
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RS. In crores

Nature of | Name of | Amount | Name of | Relation Purpose for | Remarks,
fund taken | lender involved | the which funds | if any
subsidiary, were utilized
joint
venture,
associate
Non- GMR 500 GMR Fellow Infusion  of
convertible | Aerostructure Bajoli Holi | subsidiary | Funds in to
Debentures | Limited Hydro GMR Bajoli
power Holi
Private required for
Limited completing
the
hydropower
plant and
settlement of
unsecured
external
dues of GMR
Bajoli holi.
Non- Synergy 500 GMR Fellow Infusion of
convertible | Metals Bajoli Holi | subsidiary | Funds in to
Debentures | mining INV Hydro GMR Bajoli
power Holi
Private required for
Limited completing
the
hydropower
plant  and
settlement of
unsecured
external
dues of GMR
Bajoli holi

f) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not

raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,

joint ventures or associate companies.

X. a. According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the
Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
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(including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally) convertible debentures during the
year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

XI. a. During the course of examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have not come across any instance of fraud by
the company or on the company by its officers or employees of the company during the
year. Further there were no whistle blower complaints received during the year.

b. No report under section 143(12) of the Act has been filed with the Central Government
for the period covered by our audit.

XII.  In our opinion and according to the information and Explanations given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the order is not
applicable.

XIII.  According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

XIV. In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an internal
audit system and is not required to have internal audit system as per the provisions of the
companies act, 2013 and the requirement to consider reports of the Internal Auditors under
the clause 3(xiv)(b) does not arise.

XV. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, we are of the opinion that that the Company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable.

XVI.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-
IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

XVIL. The company has incurred any cash losses of Rs. 5.94 Crs in the financial year and of
there was no cash loss in the immediately preceding financial year.

XVIII. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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XIX. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements,
our knowledge of the plans of the Board of Directors and management, we are of the opinion
that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

XX.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not fulfill
the criteria as specified under section 135(1) of the Act read with the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and according, reporting under clause (xx) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

XXI.  The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone
financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect
of said clause under this report.

For GIRISH MURTHY&KUMAR
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 0009345

ACHYUTHAVENKATA ~ Digitally signed by
ACHYUTHAVENKATA SATISH KUMAR

SATISH KUMAR Date: 2022.04.30 13:18:27 +05'30'
A.V.SATISH KUMAR
Partner

Membership number: 026526
UDIN No: 22026526 AIGCRZ5376

Place: Bangalore
Date: 30-04-2022
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Annexure B to Auditors’” Report of even date

Report on the Internal Controls on Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub-section (3) of
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GMR Rajam Solar
Power Private Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of
the Standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
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A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorization of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For GIRISH MURTHY &KUMAR
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s registration number: 000934S
Digitally signed by

ACHYUTHAVENKA ACHYUTHAVENKATA SATISH
TA SATISH KUMAR ggx:/\;ozzo4.3o13:19z14

+05'30'
A.V. SATISH KUMAR
Partner
Membership number: 026526
UDIN: 22026526 AIGCRZ5376

Place: Bangalore
Date: 30-04-2022
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GMR Rajam Solar Power Private Limited (Formerly known as GMR Uttar Pradest Enerpy Private Limited)

Corporate Identity Number (CIN):U40107KA2010PTCO54125

Balance Sheet as at March 31,2022

Particulars Nates Marchi 31,2022
ASSETS
Non-current asse(s
(a) Property. Plant and Lquipmient 3 49).991
() Financial Asscts
(i) mvestments 4 10,560,000
(i) Loans 5 59.721 862
{dY Non current Tux Assets (Net) 7 120015
Current assets
(a) Financial Assets
(i} Trade Reccivables 9 47.383
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 10 189.616
(iii) Loans 5 -
(iv) Others 6 10,745,454
| (b) Other current assels 8 1.163
('c) Delerred tax assets — 0
Total 81,877,584
L£OQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 11 1,000
(b) Other Equity 12 (18,936,771)
LIABILITIES
Non-cutrent liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 13 100.000.000
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilites 17 ;
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Short term Borrowings 13
(i) Trade Payables
Dae to micro small and medium enlerprises 14 -
Due to others 14 2,017
(iii) Other financial ligbililies 15 686,959
(b) Other current liabilities 16 124,378
Total 81,877,584
Corparate Injormation 1
Surmmary of significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the {inancial statements

For Girish Murtby & Kumar
Charterced Accounlants

Firm Registralion Number: "U{fa’ﬁ.rﬁh\
8 a3z,

fs 2

%

L

AV Satish Kumar
Partner
Membership Number @ 2652

Place: Bangalore
Date 30 April 2022

et el b

Marcli 31, 2021

518705 |

52.537
5.659

8.845
1,401

 ss%m

1,000
129383

364.399
39,015
49,695

1,086
2,538

For and on behalt of the Board of directors of
GMR Rajam Solar Power Private Limited

Nikhit Dujiri
Vet
[N UTORE 0

Place: New Delhi
Date 30 April 2022
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{ f.':( y

-

O -

~Hohun Sivaraman

Director ]
DIN; y789371§



GMR Rajam Solar Power Privite Vimited (Formerly known ay GMR Uttor Pradesly Eoeepy Private Limlted)
Curporate ltlunlily Number (CIN: V401071 A2O1OPTCOSA1 25
Stutement of profit aul lss for (he period ended Murch 31,2022

Particulars

REVENUE
Revenue Fram Operations
Other Income

Total Revenue

EXPENSES

Iinance Costs

Depreciation and amortization expense
Other Expenses

Total expenses

Profit before exeeptional items and (ax

Exceptional ftems
Proﬁt/(loss) before tax

Tax expense:

Current Tax

Deferved Tax

Income tax expense of carlier year

Profit/(loss) for {he period
Other Comprehensive Income
Total Comprehensive Income for the year

Earnings per equity share:
Basic and diluted

L

Corporale Information
Summary of significant accounting policies

At in Joadieds)

for the period ended

Toa the pevlod ended |

Notes Muorel A1 2022 March 31, 2621 |
18 94,661 i) k9%
19 1,282,148 aosi

1,377,101 91,363

21 1.811,930 49,120
20 26,715 25,647
2 77.534.95 8.381 |
|

1916180 83148 |
(538,080) 8,216

(539,080} 8,216

17 . -1.220
2 -114

(539,080 6,882

(539,080) 6,882

L (5,390.80) 68.82

2

The nccompanying notes are an integral part of the financial stalements

For Girish Murthy & Kumar
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 0(}933; fHY ¢ ‘?~>_

L o 9.0:0 / ;,

14502, \%,
High Psint IV
1|45, P

¢e Road,

-1

A'Y Satish Kumar
Partner

Place: Bangalore
Date 30 April 2022

For and on hehslf of the Board of directors of
GMR Rajam Sglur Power Private Limiteq

Nikhil Dujari Mofian Sivaraman
Direetor " Director
DIN:07684905

DIN: 07895711

Place: New Delhj
Date 30 April 2022




GRMR Rajam Solar Pawer Private Limited (Formerly known as GAIR U ttar Pendesh kneegy Private Lindled)
Corpurate ldeatity Number (CIN)UII0TKA2010ITC0S4125
Siateoent of Cavh Flows for the yoar ended Mareh 31,202

IR RN T B

Purtlculurs | Mureh 31,2022 Marehat, 200
A (ashi Flow from Qpermting Actlviticy
Prufis / (loss) before tax I (329,080) 8.216
Adjkstinivnl to reconclle profic before tun 10 nel carh owi
Deprecution and antorlisation 26,15 25,047 |
Firzfice Carly 1,811,930 33,368 ‘
laterest alj on EIK valuatiou of Tesm Loan | 2,608 173§
Notional Interest on Fair valuation of Relaied part Loan | 12,779 11,558
Untetest income on bank Deposiis/I T Refuid | (1,200,565 ( “f'ﬂ|
|
Ofier i Profit befure Worllng Copitel charges 113,088 I 8516 |
Warkisg Capital Adjustmenta;-
| Increaseli Ducresse) in Other Current | iabilities 124,292 86
(Ircrtusefi Decrease) m Other Fingncia! Lisbilities 61794
illk‘l'thc‘ll)mu.\:] in teede paynbles {1,806) 1591
(Inccense) MWecreaie in other Current Assols 238 126)
{Increase)Decrease in Financis| Assets (10736,609) {338)
\IncreaseDecrease in Trade Receivables 5,153 (26,64)|
il Jlcrease m Loans & Ads (59,721 8862)
{increaseiilecrene in deferred tax ssels ) !
Cath Generated From Operations | __ ﬂ._;ff_.jg‘l__[ §1277
Diteet Tax pad ( net of refunds) ) 120,060 12
Net Cash Flaw from Operating Actlvitles (A) 45,008,511 51289
B | Cosh Flew from [avesting Aclivitles:
Purchase of Fixed Assets 115,690
Interest income on Laans/ bink s 1,200,963 465
Redempliorvmsturity of fixed depodtts (nol lorming part of cash and cash
e valentg)
(18,451,171}
sdjustrent to RE duc to interest frec loans
(Inereasc)/Decrease m Loany & Advances
(IRcrease)iDecteate in Investment (10.560,0001! .
Net canh Now [rom [avesting activities (B) 11510206 135218)
€ |Casi Flow from Fisancing Activities;
Repayment of long term borrowings |
Repayment of Bomowings-Tean Lasn 316,179 (41 gy
Procecds from Borrowings-Temm Loan 57,400 |
Proceeds from Bormuwings- Holding Company 113302
Interest paid 1,8119% (38,388}
Proceeds from Debenture issue 100,000,000 |
Equity component of relsted part loan | L. Al o
Nei cagh New (used in) In fiaancing aclivities (C) ¥1680,685 | {18, 958])|
D |Net{decrease ) /In cash sud cash equivalenis (A + B +C) ! I!.!.'i.!l’ s
Cash and cash equivalerts (Opening) 5,659 2582
Cash and cash equivalents (Closing) 189,616 5659
CASH AND CASU EQUIVALENTS ) March312022  Maren 31,2031
Cazh on hand
| Belances with banks
- DA Current accownts 189,616 5,659
deposil necounts
Totu) cash and eash equivalents ) l 1R9,616 i Ly

For Girish Muriby & Kumar
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regsiration Number 11071 Tor and on behudf of the Doard of directors of
g GMR Rajam Solar Power Privsie |Limited

AVSui Kemer |

Partner Nkl bt
Mesuberstip Number : 143 Thacssos Direcior

DIN 07684905 DIN insuai 1)
Piace Banpalore = Plaze: New Delin
Daze 32 Aeil 2022 Date 30 Anrii 2022

Coind.
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GMR Rajam Solar Power Private Limited (Formerly known as GMR Uttar Pradesh Energy Private Limited)
Corporate 1dentity Number (CIN):U40107KA2010PTC054125
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 3(,2022

~ tAmaunt in ) imdieds)

3 Tangible Assets.

Plant & Machinery Computers Total

At 31st March 2020 ] 606913 | 6.957 613,870
Additions 35,690 - 35,690
Disposals/ Deletions - - -
Other Adjustments B - “_ -
At 31st March 2021 642,603 6,957 | 649,560 |
Additions - -
Disposals/ Deletions - - -
Other Adjustments - | - -
At March 31,2022 | 642,603 6957 649,560
Accumulated Depreciation o (Amount in Hulieds)

| Plant & Machincry Computers Total _
At 31st March 2020 100,414 4,793 105,207
Charge for the periad 24,488 1,160 25,647
Disposals o - - -
At 31st Mareh 2021 124,902 | 5953 | 130,855
Charge for the period 26,059 656 26,715
Other Adj/Transfer E - -
At March 31,2022 150,961 6,609 157,569
Net Block (Amount in Hundreds)
At March 31,2022 491.643 348 491,991
At 3 1st March 2021 517,701 1,004 518.705

4 _Financial assets-Investments N o (Amount in Hundreds)
' R ' ' Non Current Current
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021 March 31,2022 March 31. 2021
Investment in subsidaries, associate and a joint 10,560,000
venture
10,560,000 - - -

The company has invested in the Compulsorily Convertible Debentures of GMR Bajoli Holi Hydro Power Limited having coupon ratc of 15.5%
with face value of Rs.10 /Debenturc in Janvary,22 Rs. 99 Cr & February,2022 Rs. 6.60 Cr.

S Financial Assets -Loans

Non Current ~ Current
) March 31,2022 March 31. 2021 March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Loans (o group companies - Unsecured 59.721.862 - - =
59,721,862 - = 5

The company has given loan of 513.34 Cr @ 12.5% and 229.43 Cr interest free loans 1o GMR Bajoli lloli llydro Power Limited during the year;
The company has also given loan of Rs, 38.14 Cr @18% interest to GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited.
After considering the IND AS effect on Inicrest ree loans, the loans stand at 597.22 Cr as above.

6 Other Financial Assets (Amount in Hundreds)
E— Non Current : _ Current
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021 March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Interest accrued on debenturcs I _3,677,268 o
[nterest accrued on Other Loans 7,058,696
Unbilled Revenue-Related party 9,490 8,845
S - . 10,745,454 8,845
7 Tax Asset/(Liability)
Non Current | Current
March 31,2022 March 31,2021 March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Advance income tax (net of provision for current 120,115 56 -

ldx)

120,115 56 - -




GMR Rajam Solar Power Private Limited (Formerly known as GMR Uttar Pradesh Energy Private Limited)
Corporate Identity Number (CIN):U40107KA2010PTC054125
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2022

8

Other assets

Ao in Hwdeedsy

10

| B ~ Non (__Zl_l_c_'rent B Current -
B ___March 31,2022 March 31, 2021 March 31,2022 ‘March 31.2021
Prepaid Insurance - 76 1,155
Advance to others - 1,087 246
- B - - 1,163 1401 |
Trade receivables N (Amonnt in Hundreds)
- March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Trade receivables
Unsecured, considered good
Related parties 47,383 52,537
Others
Less: Allowances for doubtful receivables - -
S 47,383 52,537
Cash and Cash Equivalents - CAmount in Hundreds)
Particulars March 31,2022 | March 31,2021
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand
Balances with Banks
In current accounts 189,616 5,659
Deposits with original maturity of less than .
three months i )
189.616 5,659




GMR Rajam Solar Power Private Limited (Formevly known as GMR Uttar Pradesh Energy Private Limited)

Corporate Ldentity Number (CIN):U40107KA2010P rCos4i125
Noles (o Financial Statements lor the year ended March 31,2022

11 Share Capital

pidreds)

i-_\nm:_l_nj__' 1
31,2021

IPavticulars - ) : __ B March 31,2022 Mare

Aulhorised @
50,000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each 500,000 | 500,000
S00.000 | S00.000

Isswed @

Subscribed and Paid-up
10,000 (Morch 31.2021 10.000) Eduity Shares of Rs. 10each - -

_Tolﬂl B R

t the beginning and end of the reporting year

a. Reconciliation of Shaves Outstanding a
quity Shares o o T Marchdtaen

" March 31,2021

In Numbers Amount in Rs'00

Ciomo| 1000

Issued dumlg, the ye_ar
Outstanding at the end of the year -

b. Terms/Rights Altached to equily Shares
having a per value of Rs 10 per share. Fach holder
bie entitled 16 teceive remaining assets of the comp:

e company has only ne cliss af shores ol equily Is entitled to one vate per share. In the event of liquidation of the
any ufter disteibution of all preferrential amounts

company the holder of equity shares would

¢. Shares held by holding fulitmate holding company /holding company and/or their subsidiaries/associates.

e —
Mareh 31,2021

I e i e e
_Mn veh 31,2022

Amount in Rs'00

1,000

Name of Sharcholder
Amglor SN No. of Shares held | Amount in Rs'00 | No. of Shares held

——— e

e
GMR Encrpy Limited (inelnding its nominees), the immediate holding 10.000 1.000 10.000
T [ 1000

company - .
S I

o e
T Marchdi2022 _I “March31,2021

% [lolding in Class | No. of Shares held % Halding in Class

Name of Shareholder
No. of Shares held
e - == .
GiMR Energy Limited (in¢ uding its nominees), the immediate holding 10,000 160% 10,000 100%

R (L 100%

100%

company

s received fram share holders regarding beneficial interest, the above

luding ils register of share holders/members and other declaration

As per records of the Cotnpuny inc
anil beneficinl ownership of shares.

share holding represents both legal



GMR Rajam Solar Power Private Limited (Formerly known as GMR Uttar Pradesh Energy Private Limited)
Corporate Identity Number (CIN):U40107TKA2010PTC0S4125
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2022

12

i3

Other Fynity

Particulars

Equity component of Related Party Loans
Balance at the beginning of the year
Movement during the year
Balance at the end of the year

Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the year
Loss/Profit during the year
Adjustment to Retained Earnings
Balance at the end of the year
RE: Opening

retained earnings

Total

_(Amount in Uundreds)

March 31,2022 [ March 31,2021

164,098 164,008

(75.903) .

_ 88194 | 164,098
(34,715) (41,596)
(539,080) 6,882
 (573.794)  (34,715)
Ag4sta71| _
(18.936.771) 129.383

Ihn'm\\_i_u‘gl-._ o B (Amount in Huidyeds)
Non Current B Current
— March 31,2022 March 31,2021 March 31,2022 March 31, 2021

Secured Borrvowings
Term Loaas from Banks* 251,097 49,695
Unsecured Borrowings
IC) from Holding company /Related parties 113,302
Non converlible Debentures 100,000,000

Total 100.000.000 364,399 - 49,695
Less: |
Amount disclosed under the head "Other current
) - . - 49,695
financial liabilities
Net Amount 100.000.000 364,399 - -

During the year the company has closed the term Loan {outstandng ~ 3 Crs) taken from Union Bank of India (Formerly known as Andhra Bank) with

support from group company funds.

The company has issued NCDs @12% coupan rate for 3 years term to GMR Aerostructure Limited (500 Cr ) and Synergy Metals mining INV (500 Cr)



GMR Rajam Solar Power Private Limited (I'ormerly known as GMR Uttar Pradesh Lnergy Private Limited)
Corporate Identity Number (CIN):U40107KA2010PTC054125
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2022

14 Trade Payable

15 Other Financial Liabilitics

== — = — LAmount in Huudivds)
____Non Current Current
I March 31,2022 March 31,2021 March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Due to micro small and medium enterpriscs = 1,086
Other trade payables:
Due to Related parties: 12 305
Due to others 2,006 2,232
Total z ' 2,017 2,538

(Amaount in Hundreds)
o Non Current Current ]
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021 March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Short Term Borrowings - 49,695
Interest on Term Loan - -
Interest accrued on 1ICDs 686.959
Total 686.959 49.695

16 Other Liabilities

{Amaount in Hundreds)
Non Current Current
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021 March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Statutory liabilitics
Tax deducted at source . = 115,669 86
Other Statulory Dues Payable - - 8.709 -
Total - - = 124,378 86




GMR Rajam Solar Power Private Linmited (Formerly known as GMR Uttar Pradesh Encrgy Private Limited)
Corporate Identity Number (CIN);140107KA2010PTC054125
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2022

17 Income 1ax

A numerical reconcilialion between tax expense (income) and the product of accounting profit multiplied by the applicable tax rale(s), disclosing also the

basis on which the applicable tax rate(s) is (are) computed

Defeered e o o - (Amountn Huaniiicds)
Balance Sheet Statement of profit and loss

- - | March 312022 March 31, 2021 March31,2022 | March 31,2021 |
Deferred tax linbility:
Borrowings (rom Group Companies (35,020) -

Loan from Bank (597) (597) (13)
Impact of difference between tax depreciation and (99,995) (104,540)
depreciation charged for the financial reparting - - | o |
Total deferred tax liability (A) (99995 (144,157 (59N {13
Deferred tax asets:
Impact of difference between tax depreciation and 4,546 1,451
depreciation chaiged for the financial reporting
Borrowings - 9,803 (9,803) 737
Brought Forward Losses N 211,635 95,339 116,296 (.95
Tofal deferred €ax assels (B) 211.635 105,142 111,039 - 234
Net Deferred Tax (Liability/Asset 111,640 (39.015) 111.636 246
Reconcilintions of deferred tax liabilities/assets(net)

) S March 31,2022 | March 31,2021 |
Opening balance 35015 37.795
Tax (income)/expense during the period recognised in (111,636) 1,220
profit or loss
Amount recognised directly in cquity (39.020)
Deferred taxes acquired in business combinations
Closing balance (111,640} 39,015
Amonnt recognised direeily in eguity
S March 31,2022 March 31,2021

Apgregate current and deferred tax aang in the
reporting period and nal recognised in net profil or
loss or other comprehcnsiveincqme but directly
eferred tax on related parly Joans (39,020)

The Company oflsels tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set oft current lax assels and current tax liabilities and the
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority

Deferred tax asset has not been recognised on unabsorbed losses on the grounds of prudence in view of the managemen(s assessment of futurc
profitability The Company has recognised deferred tax asset on unabsorbed depreciation and carried forward losses only to the extent of deferred tax

liability

nol been recognised

As the liming dilferences are originating and reversing within the tax holiday pertod under the provisions of section 80-1A of the IT Act, deferred tax has



GMR Rajam Solar Power Private Limited (Formerly known as GMR Uttar Pradesh Energy Private Limited)

Corporate Identity Number (CIN):U40107KA2010PTC054125
Notes to Financial Statemends for the year ended March 31,2022

18 Revenue From Operations

Period Ended

Period Ended

ariiei March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Sale of Electrical Energy
Gross Generation 95,748 92,066
Less: Auxilliary Consumption (1,085) (1,168)
Total 94,663 | 90,898
19 Other Income
B (Amount in Hundreds)
. Period Ended Period Ended
Particulars

March 31,2022

March 31, 2021

Interest Income on Bank Deposits

Interest on Others

Interest on Debentures

Interest Income on IT Refund

Sundry Receipts

Notioanl interest income on loan to group companies
Total

137
932,045
268,783

2
81,471

465

1,282,438

465

20 Depreciation and amortization expense

2

[y

(Amouni in Hundreds)

Particulars Period Ended Period Ended
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Depreciation of tangible assets 26,715 25,647
Total 26,715 25,647
Finance Costs (Amount in Hundreds)
Particulars Period Ended Period Ended
March 31.2022 March 31, 2021
Interest expense:
Interest on Term Loan 29,067 35,447
Interest on ICD 1,087,528 13,558
[nterest on NCD 690,411
Bank Charges 4,925 114
Total 1,811,930 49,120




GMR Rajam Solar Power Private Limited (Formerly known as GMR Uttar Pradesh Energy Private Limited)
Corporate Identity Number (CIN):U40107KA2010PTC054125

22 Other expenses

(Amount in Hundreds)

. Period Ended Period Ended

- Fatlieslar March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
O&M Expenses 8,094 5,085
Covid-19 Expenses - 13
Business Promotion 40 29
Rates and Taxes 5,480 14
Logo Fees 12 305
Payment to Auditors 472 472
Printing & Stalionery 1 .
Security charges - 200
Travelling & Conveyance 49 77
Rent - -
Insurance 1,482 1,551
Bank Charges 1 1
Professional & Consultancy 60,744 633
Communication cost 18
Hire - Comp/Printr 55 -
Office Maintenance 1,055
Miscellaneous Expenses 27 0
Int on IT delyd Pymt
Int on Service Tax delyd Pymt -
Meeting - Food S

Total 77,535 8,381

~ (Amount in Hundreds)
Particulars Period Ended Period Ended
March 31,2022 March 31,2021

Payment to Auditors (Included in other expenses above)
As Auditor
Audit fee
Limited Review 472 472

Total 472 472




GMR Ragam Solar Power Private Limited
(Formerly &nown as GMR Utlar Pradesh Foerpy Povate Limiled)

Corparvate tnformation and Significzig Accounting Policies:

1 Corporate Information:

a}

b)

GMR Rajam Solar Power Prvale Limited (Formerly known as GMR Uttar Pradesh Energy Privaie Limited) is promoied as a Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) by GMR
Cnergy Limited, the holding campany, to develop and operate | MW Salar Power Plant in Rajam village . Andhua Pradesii

Infoonation on otler related partly relationships of the Cowpany is pnovided in Note no 27
The financial statements were authorised lor issue it accordance witly a resolution of (he directans passed in the Board Mecting, held on 30th Apal, 2022

Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of preparation

The fimancial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Ssandards (Ind AS), under the histoncat cost convention on the acereal basis excepl for certam
financial msuuments which are wieasured at fane vatues, the provisions of Compuanies Act, 2013 (the " Act™y 2o the extent notified) The Ind AS are preseribed under section
133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendmenl rules issucd therealte

Accounting policies have heen consistently applicd except where o neswly issued accounting standard is initislly adopled or g evision 1o an existing accounting standard
requires a change in the accounting policy hitherw in use,

Summavy of significant aceounting policies

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IND AS requires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reporied amounts
of revenues, expenses, asseis and liabilities and the disclosure af contingent Jiabilities, at the end of the reporting period Although these eslimales are based on the
manageiment's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainly abeut these assumplions and estimates could result in the outcomes reguiring a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts ol assets ar labilities in {uture periads

Current versus non-curvent classification

The Company presents assels and labilitics in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification An asset is treated as current when il 1s!
a) [xpecled to be realised or intended Lo be sold or consumed in honinal operating cycle

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading

¢) Fxpected 10 be realised within twelve months afier the reporting period, os

d) Cash oy casls equivalent unless resticted {rum being exchanged or used 1o settle a liability for ac least twelve months afier the reporting period
All olher assets are classified as nan-current

A liability is treated as current when:

a) Itis expected (o be settled i normal aperating cycle

b) 11 is held primarily for the parpose af Irading

¢) is due to be settled within twelve moriths afier the reporting pesiod, or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the setllement of the liability (ot af least lwelve monihs after (he reporting period

All other iabilities are classified as non-current

Deferred tax assets and Habilitics are classitied as non-current assets and liabilities,

The oprrating cycle is he Lime between the acquisition of assels for pracessing and (heir realisation in cash and cash cquivalents The Company bas identified twelve monihs
as its operaling cycle

Property, Plant & Liquipments: )

Freehold tand is carried at historical cost. All other items of propecty, plant and equipiment are stated at historical cost including govenment granls and deconmissioning costs
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated fmpairment losses Historical cost inciudes expenditure thal is direc Uy altributable Lo the acquisition of the itetns such as
purchase price, [reipht, duties, levies Such cost includes the cost of Teplacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-lerm construction projects if the
recognition criferia are met

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s cantying amount o tecognised as a sepatate assel, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future econoinic benefits
assceiated with the ilem will (low to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, The carcying amount of any component accounted for as a separate assets
are derccognised when replaced All other repaits and maintenance ace charged to profil and loss during the repotting period in which they are incurred.

Recognition:

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be recognised as an asset if, and only if:

() it is probahle thal future cconomic benefits associated with the iten will ow (o the entity; and

(h) e cost of the item can be measured reliably.

On transition to Ind AS, the company has elected Lo continue with the camrying value of all of its property, plant and equipiment recognised as at April 1, 2015 measured as per
Lhe previous GAAP in terms of paragraphs D7AA & 1213AA of Ind AS 101 - 'Firsi<time Adoplion of Indian Accounting Stendards' and use that cartying valuc as the deemed
cost of the properly, plant and equipment after making adjustments for decommissioning liability {paragraph D21 of Ind AS 101), transaction cost ol fong term borrowings
and Governiment granis as per 1nd AS Transitinn Facilitation Group (ITFG) Clarification Bulletin 5 (Revised)

Depreciation and amortisalion
Depreciation on langibie assets are provided using straight line metivod over the usefut life of the asseis as icchnically e
the Companies Act, 2013

mated by the Management in teans of Schedule [T o

An itern of propedty, plant and equipment and any significant part initiaily recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no fulure economic benefits are expecled from
its use or disposal Any gain or loss arising on derccagnition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)
is included in the statement of prolit and loss when the assel is derecognised.

The vesiduai values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property. plant and equipment are reviewed at cach financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if’
appropriale
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Further, when each major inspection is performed, its costis iecognised in the carrying amount of the item of property, plant 2nd equipment as a replicensent if the
recognition cuileria are sadsficd Machinery spares which are specilic to a pacticufar ilem of Property , Plant & FEouipiments and whose use is expeeled 10 bhe irregutar are
capitalized as Property , Plant & Lquipments

Spaze pars arc capitalized when they meet (he definition of PPE, i ¢, when the company intends 1o use these during more than a period of 12 maonths and having a value of
more than 0 .50 Million

Intangible assels

Iitangible assets acquired separately ara measured on initial recognition at cost The cost of inlangible assets acquired in a busiaess combination is beir {air valus ai the date
of acquisition Collowing imiiai recopnition, intangible assels are carried ul cost less any accumalated amortisation and accumulaled impainment losses Internally generated
intanpibles, excluding capitalised developinent costs, ate not capilalised and the related expenditure is eflected in peofil or loss in the period in which the expenditure is
incurred

The useful lives ot intangible assets are assessed as either {inite or indelinte.

Intangible assels with (inite lives are amortised over the useful economic tfe and assessed for impairment whenevet Hhere is an indication (hat the inngible asset may be
impaired The amordisation period und the amuortisation meihod for an intangible assel wilh a finile uscful life are reviewed al least at the end ol each reporting period
Changes in the expected useful life or ihe expecled patiern of consumplion of future econormic benefils embadied in the asset are considered (o medify the amortisation period
or mcthod, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimales The amartisalior expense on intanpible assets with iinite lives is recegnised in the stetement of
profit and loss unless such expenditure founs part of carrying value of another asset

e cash-generating unit level The assessment
coniintes 10 be supportable. 1f aal, (he change in uselul life from indefinite 10 finite is made on a

Iriangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, bul are tested for impainnent annually, either individually or af
of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determme whelher (ke indefinite 1if
prospectiva basis

Burtowing cosl

Borrowing cests directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset (hat necessarily takes a substantial peried of time to get ready for its intended
use or ssle are capilalised as part of the cost of the asset All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur Borrowing cosls consist of interest and
othier costs thal an enlily incuds in connection with the borrowing of funds Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustmetit to the
borrowing cosis

Ciovernment grants

Government grants are 1ecognised whece Lhere s a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions will be complied with. Where the grant
relases 1o an assct, the cost of the asset shown at gross valuc and grant there on s treated as capital grant which is recognised as incoine in the statement of profit and {oss
over (he period and praportion in which depreciation is charged Revenue grants are recognised in the statement of profit and loss it the same period as the relaled cosl which
they are intended t9 compensate are accounted for,

ses

The Company assesses af contract inception whether a contract is, or confains, a lease. That is, il the contriact conveys the right Lo cantrol the use of an identified assct for a
veriod of time in exchanee for consideration

Company as a lessee :

The Company applies a single recopnilion and measurement approach for all feases, except for shot-teem feases and Jeases of low-value assets The Company recognises
lease Habilities to make fease payments and tight-of-use assets represealing the ight to use the underlying assets

) Right-ol-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement dale of the lease (i ¢, the date the underlying asset is available for use), Righi-of-use assets are measured at
cosl, less any accumulaled depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasuremant of lease liabilities The cost of right-of-use assets inciudes the amount of
lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or betore Lhe commencement date less any tease incentives received, Righi-of-use assets
are deprecialed on a straight-line basis over the shoder of the lease tenm and the estimated uselul lives of the assels,

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company al the end of the lease term ar the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using
the estimated uselul life of the assel The riphl-of-use assels are also subject 1o impairment

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises Tease liahilities measured at the present value of Iease payiments to be inade over the lease terin The lease
payments include fixed paymenls (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incenlives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a tale, and
amounts expected. (o be paid under residual value guarantees The lease paymerts also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasanably cenlain {o be exercised by the
Company and payments of penalties (or leaninating the lease, if the lease teom reflects the Conspany exercising the option 10 terminate Vagiable lease payinents that do not
depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the event ar condition that triggers the
payment oceurs,

iil} Shor-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies he shart-lenm lease recognition exemption 10 its short-lerm leases of machimery and equipment {t.e,, those leases that have a lease term of 2 months or
less from the cammencement date and do not conlain a purchase option). 1t also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leasss of olfice equipment that
are considered 1o he low value Tease payments on short-term Jeases and leases of Jow valuc assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease teim

Company as a lessot

Leases in which the Company daes nol transfer substantially all the vsks and rewards incidental 1o ownership of an assel are classilicd as operating leases Renlal income
arising is uccaurted for on o straight-line hasis over the lease terms and is included in cevenue in the statement of profit or loss duc 10 ils operating natwe. initial direct costs
incurved in negotiating and arranging an operaling lease ae added (o the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised vver (he lease team on the s:
income Conlingent rents ace recognised as revenue in the period m whiclh they are carned

basis as rental

Continpent rentals are recogmised as expeoses in [he periods in which they are incurred
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Operating lease payments are recogaised as an expense in the statement of profitand loss on a siraight-line hasis over the lease lerm unless cither:
n another systemalic basis is more 1epresentative of the time patiern of the user’s benefit even ifthe payments to the lessors are nol on thal bisis; vt
b (he payments {0 the lessor are stinctured Lo increase in line with expected general inllation to compensate fior 1he lesson s expected inNationasy cost increases I payments

1oy (he lessor vary hecause of factors other than general inflation, then this condition is not met

Invenioties

Inventories are valued as {oilows

Raw malerials, companents, stores and spares are vslued atlewer of cost and netrealisable value Llowever, waterials and allier ilems held for use in the production of
invertolics are nat writlen dowa lielose cost it (he finished products i which they will be incorporaied aie expecied (v be soid at oc above cost Costis determined on q
weiphted average busis and includes all upplicable costs in bringuing goods to their present locations and condition

ainnent of on-financial assels

The Company assesses at each reparing dale whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaited 1 any indication exists, or when annuat impaizmient tesiing foran
asset is required, the company estimates the assel’s recovecable amount An assel’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash generaling units® (CGUS) net selling
price and its value in use The recoverable amount is determined for an indevidual assct, unless U asset docs not generate cash inflows thal are tarpely independent of thuse
from other assels or group of asseis When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its 1ecoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is wiiuen down o ils
recoverable amount

In assessing valug in use, the estimated future cash fows are discounted to theér present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current macket assessiments ol the time
vatue of money and the risks speciiic 10 the asset In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are laken into account. (M available 1 no such transactions can
be identified, an appropriate valuation madel is used These calculations are corraboraled by valvation multmles, quoted shaie prices for publicly teaded companies or other
available fair value indicators

The Company bases its impairment calculation an detziled hudpels and forecast caleulations, which are prepared separately for each of the Company’s CGILs to which the
individual asscts are allocated, These budgets and lorecast calculations generally cover a period of twenty Lo twenty five years. Far longer periods, a long-term growth rat is
culeulated and appliad to project future cash flows afier the twenty fifth year To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by the most recent budgetséforecasts,
(he Company extrapolales cash Now projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate for subscquent yeurs, unless an increasing rate can be justitied In any
case, this prowdh rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the producls, 1ndustries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or for the markel in
which the assel is used

tmpairment Josses of conlinuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in 1he slateent ol profit and loss, except for properties previousty 1evaiued
with the revaluation surplus laken to OCI For such propeitics, the impairment is recagnised in OCI up (o the amount ol any previous revaluation surplus. After impairment,
depreciation is provided on the revised careying amount of the asset over ils remaining useful life.

Far ussets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to delermine whether (here is an indication thal previously recognised impuionent losses no
longer exist or have decreased 11 such indication exists, the Company estimales the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount. A previously recegrised impairment loss is
reversed only if thete has been a change in the assumptions used io determine the assel’s recoverable wmount since 1he last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is
limited so that the carrying amount of the assel does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed (he cartying amount that would have been deteomined, net of depreciation,
had na impainnest loss been recognised for the asset in prior years, Such teversal is recognised in the statement of prolil or loss unless the asset is cacried at a revalued
wnount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase

Intangible assets with indefinite usetul lives (il available) are tested for impairment annually as at December 31st at the CGU level, as appropriate, and when circumstances
indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company bas a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it 15 probable that an outflow of resaurces embadying
economic benefits will be required 1o seiile the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of (he amount of the abligation. When the Commpany expects some or all of'a
provisioi (o be reimbursed, Tor example, under an insurance coptract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virually
certain The expense relating 1o a pravision (s presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement

I the effect of (he time value of money is material, provisions are discounled uging a cutrenl pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific W the liability.

When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a linance cost,

Decominissioning liability

‘The Company records a pravision for decommissioning costs on power plant projects, where decommissioning casts are provided at (he present value of expected casts to
settle the obligation using estimated cash (lows and are recognised as part of the cost of the particular asset. The cash flows are discounted at a current pre-tax risk [ree rate
The unwinding of the discount is expensed as incurred and recognised in the statement of profit and loss as a {inance cost The estimated fulure cosls of decommissinning are
reviewed annually and adiusted as appropriate, Changes in (he eslimated future costs or in the discount rate apphiad are added to or deducted (Tom lhe cost of the asset

Retirement and ather Employee Benefits
All employee benelits payable/available within twelve months of rendeting the service are classilicd as short-term employee benelits. Benelits such as salaries, wages and
banus ele are teceguised in the statement of’ profit and loss in the period in which the employee renders the related service,

Relirement benelit in the form of provident fund, pension fund, superannuation fund etc are defined contribution scheme The Company has no obigation, ather than the
conteibution payable
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The Company recognizes cantribution payable as expenditure, when an employee renders the related service 1 the contribulion payable (o the scheme Tor service received
hefore the reporting date exceeds he contribution already paid, the deficit payable lo the schema is recognized as a liabilily after deducting the contribution already paid. 1f the
contribulion already paid exceeds the contiibution due (ot services received before (he balance sheet clate, then excess is recogmized as an asset (o the extent that (the pre-
paymenl will lead 1o, fur example 4 reduction in future payment or a cash refund

Accumulated leave, which is expected 1o be utilized within (he next 12 months, is treated as short—term employee benefil The company measures the expected cost of such
absences as the additional amount (hat it expeels fo pay as a result of (he unused entitlement that has accumulaled at the reporting date

The company treals accumuilated leave expecled 10 be carried forward beyond welve months, as Jong—term employce benefit for measurement puiposes Such lang—term
compensaled absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at he yeac—end Actuarial gains/losses are immedialely taken
to the statement ol prolit and loss and are nal deferred.

The company presents the accumulated leave as a current liabilily in the balance sheet, 1o the extent it does not have an unconditional right (o defer its settlement for |2
months afler the reporting date. Where company has the unconditional legal and contractual right to defer the setilement for o period beyond 12 months, the same is presented
as non—ceurrenl labilily

Gratuily is a defincd benefit scheine: The cost of providing benefils under the scheme is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation under projected unit credit (PUC)
method

Remeasurements, compnising of actuarial gains and losses, the eflect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefil liability and the
return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in (he balance sheet with a corresponding
debit or credit lo refained eamings through OCT in the petied in which they uccur. Remeasurements are nol reclassified 1o profit or loss in subsequent periods

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the eaclier of:

a The dale of the plan amendment or curtailment, and

b The date that the Company recognises related restiucluring costs

Nel inleresl is calculated by applying the discount ratce to the net defined benefit liability or asset

The Company recognises the following changes in the nel defined benefit obligation as an expense in the stalement of profit and loss:

a Service costs comprising current service casts, pust-service costs, gains and losses on curtailmenlts and non-routine settlements; and
b Net interest expense or income

Financial Instruments - Financial assets

[nitial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recagnised initially al fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value (hrough profit or loss, transaction costs thal are
auributable to the acquisition of the financial asset Purchases or sales of (inancial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or
convention in the market place (regular way {rades) are recognised on the trade date, i e, the date that (he company commits (o purchase ar sell the asset

Subsequent measurement

Ifor purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

a. Debt instrumients at amonlised cost

b Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

¢ Debt instruments, derivatives and cquity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
d. Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTQCIH)

Debt instruments at amortised cost A “deb( instrument” is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
a) The assel is held within a business model whose objective is 10 hold assets for coliceting coniraclual cash Nows, and
b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates 1o cash flows that are solely payments of principal and inleresi (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding

This categary is the most relevant 1o the Company. After initial ineasurement, such financial assels arc subsequently measurcd at amortised cost using the efTective interest
rate (EIR) method.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking infa account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR The FIR amortisation is
included in finance income in the profit or loss The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profil or loss, This category gencrally applies to trade and other
receivables

Debt instrumenl at FVTOCL: A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following crifteria are mel:
a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by colleeting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assels, and
b) ‘The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPL

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value Fair value movements are recognized in the other
comprehensive income (OCL) However, the company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and Foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L On
derecoguition of the assel, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified fiom the equity 1o P&L. Interest eamed whilst holding FVTOC) debt
instrument is reported as inlerest income using the EIR method

Debt insteument at FVTPL: FVTPL is a residual catcgory for debl insiruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the crileria for categorizalion as at amortized cast
or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL

In addition, the Company may elecl to designale a debt instrument, which olherwise meels amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as al FVTPL However, such election is
allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recagnition inconsistency (referred (o as ‘accounting inismatch”) The company has not designated any debt
instrument as at 'YTPL. Debt instruments included within the FVTPL. category are measured at fair value wilh all changes recognized in the P&L
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Equity ivesiments: All equity investments i scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair valee Equily instraments whicly are iwld for truding and contingent consideation
recognised by an acquirer i a business combination (o which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FYTPL Vor all other equity instouments, the company may make an
irrevocable eleetion w present in other cumprehensive income subsequent changes i the [iir value The company 1nakes suchuclection or an instument-by-instrument basis
The classilication is made an initial recognition and is itrevocable.

If the company decides to classify un equily instrument as al FVTOCH, then all fair value changes on the insttument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCt There is
ng of the amounts tram OC] to P&, even on sale of investment However, the cornpany may transler the cumulalive gain or Joss within equily

Iquity instruments included within the FV IPL category are measured al fair valug with all changes recagimized in the Sxaementof Profitand Loss

Derceognition

A financia} asset (or, whete applicable, a part of a financial asscl or part ol a group of similar financia} assets) is primarily derecognised (i e 1emoved (rom the balarce sh
when

a The rights ka recerve cash mes (rom he assel have expired, ue

h The company hias teansferred its rights 1o teceive cash Oows from the assel or has assumed an oblipation to pay the received cash Jowsn full without malerial delay (o a
third party under a “pass-throsgh™ arrangement: and either (a) the company has tiansfenied substantially all the risks and rewards of ihe asset, o (b) the company has neither
transferred nor retained substantiaily all the risks and rewards of the asse(, hut has tansfesred conlrol of the asset

When the company has transferred ils rights to receive cash fows {from an asset o has enlered into a pass-through afrangement, it evaluates i and to whut extent it has
retained (he risks and rewards of ownership When it has neither transferied nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor fransierred contral of the
asset, the campany confinues 10 recognise the transferred assel (o the extent of the company’s continuing involvemnent. Tn thal case, the company also tecognises an associated
liability. The transferred assel and the associaled lahility are measured on @ basss that reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retained

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guaranlee over the (ransferred asset is measured at the lower ol the original careying amnount of the asset and the maximum
amount ol consideration that the company could be reguired to repay

Impairment of financial assels

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expected credit foss (XCLY model for measurement and recagoition of impairment loss on the following financia! assets
and eredil risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e g , loans, debt securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance

) Kinancial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as al FYTOCH

¢) Lease receivables

d) Trade recervables or any contraciual right 1o teceive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that are within the scope of lnd AS 11 and [nd AS 18

¢) Loan commitments which are nol measured as af FVTPL

£ Financial puaraniee contracts which are nol measured as at FVTPL

The company follews ‘simiplified approach’ {or recognition of impairment loss allowance on.
a) Trade receivables or conlract revenue receivables; and
b) All Tease receivables

The upplication of simplitied approach does not reauire the
at each reporting date. right fiom its nitial recogaition,
FFor recognition of impairment loss on other financial assels and 1isk ¢xpostire, the company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk
since initial recognition 1 credit risk has net increased significantly, 12 month ECL, is used 1o provide for impaitment loss However, if credit risk has increased significantly,
lifetime ECL is used. I, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase it credit risk since initial
recoguition, then the entily reverts ko recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12 month £CL

Company Lo track changes in credit risk Ralher, it ecognises impairment lass allowance based on lifetime 1CI.s

Lifetime ECL arc the expecled credit losses resulting from all possible defaull cvents over the expected life of a financial instrument The 12 month ECL is a portion of the
lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date

ECL s thie difference between all contractual cash {lows that are due 10 the company in accotdance with the contract and all the cash lows Lhat the entity expecls {o receive
(i e,, alf cash shorttalls), discounted al the original EIR. When estimaiing the cash flows, an entily is required 1o consider:

a) All contractual terims of the finanicial instzument (including prepayment, extension, call and similac options} over the expected Jife of the financial instrument Lowever, in
rare cases when the expecied life of the financial instrument cannot be estunated reliatly, then the entily is required 10 use the remaining conlraciual teem of the financial
nstrument

b) Cash Nows from the sale of collateral held or olhier credii enhancements that are integral to the contractual lerms

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portiolio of its iade receivables The provision malrix is based on
ils historicallv observed delaull rates over the expected life of ihe trade receivables and is adjusted for forward looking estimates At every teporting date, (he historical
observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed On Ihat basis, tie Company estimales the following, provision matrix at the
reporting date:

ECL impaivment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recoghized as income/ expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L) This amount 1s
reflected under (iie head *other expenses” in the P&L, The balance shect presentation for various financial instruments is descrived below:

a) Vinancial assels measured as al amortised cost, contractual revente receivablus and lease recervables: FCL s presented as an allowance, i e, as an integral pant of the
measurement of lhose assels in the halance sheet The allowance reduces the net carrying amount Until the asset meets wiite-off critetia, the company does vol reduce
mmpairment allowance from the gross carrying amount

by Loan commitwents and finascial guaraniee contriwts: ECL (s presented as a provision in the balauce shieet, i e as a hability
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xiv)

¢) Debt instrusmients measurad at FYTOC!: Since financial assess are already reflected at Jair value, impairment allowance is ot fudther reduced fronv its value: Rather, 15CL
amount (s presented as ‘accumilaied impaitment amount’ in the OCI

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the company
facilitating an analysis (hat is desigried to enable significant increases in credit risk 1o be identified ana timely ba

combunes linancial instruments on the basis of shured credit visk charactenisiics with the objective ol

The comparny docs not have any purchased or originated eredit-impaired (POCI) linancial assets, ie., Onuncial assels which are credit impaired on purchase? origination

1 ial Tnstruments - Financial linbilites
lnitia) recognitien and measurement
Pinancial labilities are classified. at initial recognition, as Fnancial liabilties at (i vidue thiough profit or loss, loans and botrowings, payables, ar as derivatives designated

as hedging insteuments in an effective hedge, as appropuiate

All financial liabilit

are recopnised (nitially at tair value and, in dhe case of Joans and bonowings and payables. net of dicectly attributalile tansaction costs

The Company’s licancial labilites include trade and olher payables, Toans and botrowings including bank overdralts, [inancial guatanice contracts and derivative financial

insteuments
Subscguent micasurement
The measuremient of financial liabilitics depends on their classification. as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss : Financial liabibues at fair value Uirough profit ar Toss include financial habilities held (o iading und Bnancial
lizhitities designated upon initial recognition as af fair vatue throuph profiton loss

lananciai liabilitics are classificd as held for hading if they ate incusced for the perpose of repurchasing in the rear lenn. This category also includes detivative financiad
instruments entered into by the company thal are not desigrased as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109, Separated embedded derivatives are
also classified as heid for Irading unless Lhey ate designated as effective hedging instruments: Gains or losses on Liubilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or lass

Financial liabilities designated upor initial recognition al fair vaiue through proiit or loss are designated as such at the initial dale of recognition. and only if the criteriain Ind
AS 109 are salisficd For liabilitics designated as FVTPL, fait value gaing/ losses atbiibutable to changes in own credil risk are recognized in OCY These gains/ loss are not
subsequently Iransferred 1o P&1. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within cquity. All other changes in fair valug of such Babilily are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss The company has not designated any financial liability as at {air value through profit and loss

Loans and borvowings : This is the calegory mosi relevant to the company Afier initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured as
amortised cost using the CIR methad Gains and losses are reengnised in profit or loss when the tiahilities are derecognised as well as brough the EIR amostisation process

stisation is

Amonised cost is calculated by taking irto accounl apy discount of premium on dequisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The BIR agr
included as Tinance costs in the statement of profit and loss This category generally applies to borrowings

Derecagnition

A financial tiability is derccognised swhen the abligation under the lability is discharged or cancelled or expircs When an existing financia! liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an cxisting liabilily are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification treated as the
derecognition of the orginal liabiliy and he recognition of a new Eability. The difference in the respective carrying antounts is recognised in the siatement of profit or loss,

Embedded derivatives

Anembedded derivative is a componenl of a hybrid (combined) instrument that aiso includes a non-derivative host contract - with the cffect that some of the cash flows off
the combined instrument vary in a way similar ( a stand-slone derivative. An embedded derivatjve causes some or all of the cash flows that otherwise would be required by
the contract 10 be modified according (o a specified interest rate, (inancial instrument price, commoadity price, foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rales, eredil rating or
credit index, or other variable, provided in the case of 4 non-financial variable that the variable is not specific to a party (o the contract  Reassessment only occurs if there is
either @ clange in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required or a seclassifieation of a financial assel out of the fair
value through profit or loss

I the hybrid contract conlains a host that is a financia) asset within the scope of Jnd AS 109, the company does not separate embedded derivatives Rather, it applics the
classification requirements contained in [nd AS 109 (o the entire hybrid conlract. Derivalives embedded in all ulher host contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives
and recorded at fair vatue if their cconomic characteristics and risks are not closcly related 1o those of the host contracts and the host contracis are not held for (rading or
designated &t fair value though profit or loss These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with chanpes in fair value recognised in profit ar loss, uniess designaled
as effective hedging instruments

Reclassification ol financial assets

The company delermines classificatior of financial assets and liabilitics an initial recognition Afier inifial recognition, no reclassificalion is made for financial assets which
are cquity instruments and financial liabifities For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification 1s made only if there is a change in the business maodel fur
managing those assets Changes 1o the business model are expected to be inlrequent 'The company’s senior management determines change in the business model as a resuit
of extemal or internal changes which are significant (o the company’s operations Such changes are evident to externai parties A change in the business model occurs when
the cotmpany either begins or ceases to perfarm an activity thal is signilicant (o (s operalions |f the company reclassifies {inancial assets, it applies the reclassification
prospectively (rom the reclassilication date which is the First day of the immedialely next reponiing period foliowing the change in business model. The company does not
restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment ains or losses) or interest
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Corporate lnformatien and Significant Accounting Policics:

Ofisetting of financial insteuments
Firancial assets and linancial liabilitics are ¢lfset snd the net amount is reported in the consolidated balance sheet if (here 1s a currently enforcealile legal right fo ofisel the
recognised ansounts and thee is an intention to settle on a net basis, 1o realise the assets and settle te liabilities simultanzously

Derivative financial instruments

The Company uses detivative financial instruments, such as forward curcency contracts, interest rate swaps and forward commodity contracts, ta hedee its forcign currency
i intecest rale risks and commadity price risks, respectively. Such derivative financial instriments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on whicl: a derivative
conlract 15 entered into and are subsequently re-measared at fair value Dedivatives arce carried us financial assets when the Tair valie is posilive and as linancia) liabilitics
when the fair value is negative Any gains or Insses atising fiom changes in the faiv value of derivatives are laken directly la profit or Juss

xv)  Revenue Recagnition
Y Revenue fiom energy units sold is recognised on accrual basis as per the terms of the Power Purchase Agcevment (PPAY and Letter of Tntent (LOD [eollectively hereinaller
referred (o as “the PPAST] Revenue includes unbilled revenue accmied up to the end of the accounting year

Revenue from energy
with customers

units sold on a merchant basis 1s recognised in accordance with billings made to the customenrs based on the units of energy delivered and rates agreed

<

Interest is recognized using the lime proportion inethod based on rales implicit in the transaction. Dividend income is accounted for in the year in which the right ta receive
the same is established by the reporiing date

‘I he Company applied Ind AS 113 for the first time from April [, 2018 Ind AS |15 supersedes Ind AS 1t Constructien Cootracts and Ind AS 18 Revenue and it appties, with
limited excepticns, (v all revenue arising irom coslracts with customers Ind AS 1135 establishes a live-sicp model 1o account for revenue arising (rom contracls with
cnstomers and requires that revenue be recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration lo which an entity expects (o be entitled in excliange for ansferring goods or
services 10 a customer,

xvi) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise ca
to an insignificant risk of changes i value

1 a1 banks and on hand and short-lerm deposits with an priginal maturity of three months or ess, which are subject

For the purpose of the statement of cash Now
are considered an integral part of the Company

sh and cash equivalents consisi of cash and short-terw depasits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdeaits as they
s cash management

Cash dividend and non-cash disttibution to eguity liolders of the parent

The Company recognises a liability lo make cash or non-cash distiibutions (o equity holders of the parent when the distribution is authorised and the distribution is no longer
at the discretion of the Company As per the corporate laws in India, a distribution is authorised when it is approved hy the sharcholders A corresponding amount is
recopnised directly in cquity

Nour-cash distributions are mieasired a the fair vatue of the assets 10 be distributed with Tair vilue te-measurenient ecognised directly in equity

Upen distribution of non-cash assets, any dilfercnce between the carrying amount of the liability and the carrying amount of the assets distributed js recognised in the
statement of profii and loss,

xvii) Fareign curtencies
The tinancial statements are presented in INR, which is also the company’s tunclional currency
Transaclions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company al their respective funclional curreney spot rates at the date the transaction first quafilies for
recognition Fowever, for practical reasons, the company uses an average rale if the average approximates the actual rate al the dale ol (he transaction

Monctary assets and liabilities denominalted in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates ol exchange at the reporting dale,
Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of’ monetary items are recognised in prolit or loss with the exception of the following:

Non-menetary items that are measured in terms of hislorical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates al the dates of the initial transactions. Non-
monetary itemns measured at {air value in a foreign currency are transialed using the exchange raies al the date when the fair value is determined The gain or loss arising on
translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item.

xviii) Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instiuments, sich as, derivatives at fair value at cach balance sheet date
r value is the prive that would be received 10 sell an asset or paid to lanster a liability in an ordetly transaction between market participants at the measurement date The
fair value measurement is based on the presumption (hat the transaction to seli the assel or ransfer the liability 1akes place eithes:
a) In the poineipal market for the asset or liability, o
b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or Hability

The principal or the miost advantageous market musl be acc
The fair value of an asset or a Kiability is measured using the assumplions thal market parlicipants would use when pricing the assel oz |
participanls act in their economic best interest

sle by the company

bility, assuming that market

A fair value measurement of a non-linancial assel takes into account a market patlicipant’s ubilily to generate cconomic benelits by using the asset in its highesl and bes¢ use
or by selling, it 1o another micket participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use

The Company uses valuation techniques thal are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sulficient data are available to measure fair value, maxinising the use off
relevant observable inpuls and minimising the use ol unobservable inputs

All assets and liabilities for which [air value is measured or disclosed in (e {inancial statements are categorised within the faje vajue hierarchy. described as follows, based on
the lowest level inont that is sienilicant 1o the fair vaiue meusurement as o whole:
Level 1 Quoted (unadjusied) mazket prices in aclive markets tor identical assets or liabitities :
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Xix})

Level 2 Valuation technigues tor which the lowest level inpat that is sipnificant o the fair value measurement is direetly or indirectly abservable

Level 3 - Valuation techiniques (o which the lowest fevel input thai s sipnificant te the fair villue measuramient is uiobservable
The Company's nranagement deteunines the policies and procedures for bolh recuning fair valie measurement, such as derivative insttuments and unquoted financiai assets
measured al Tair value, and for non-recatring measurement, such as assets held for disteibation in discontinued vpezations

Al each reporting date, the management analyses the mavements in the values oCassets and labilities which are reqisited o be reieasured ot re-ass
Company’s acconnting pelicies For this aualysis, the maragement verifies the major inputs applicd i the lalest vaiuation by agreetng the information in the val
computation o eontracts and other relevant documents

ss5ed as per the

ualion

Taxes on insoime

Current income tax

Tax expense comprises current andd deferced tax

Currenl income tax is measared al the amount expecied (0 be paid 1o the tax aathoribies jn accordance willi the Income Tax Act, 1561

Current incone tax assels and liahilities are measured at the wnonnt expected ta e recovered ftoin o1 paid to the 1axation authorities The tax rates and tax Taws vsed Lo
compule the amount are those Lhat are enacted or substantively enacted, at lhe reporting dale

Curreny income tax relating o iems recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss {¢ither in ather comprehensive income or in equity) Current tax
items are recognised in corretation to the underlying Iransaclion either in OC| or directly in equily Management pericdically evaluates positions taken i the tax retirns with
respect o siluations in which applicable tax regulations are subject 1o interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriale,

Deferred tax
Deferred 1ax is provided using (he liahility meihod on teimporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabitities and ihetr carrying amounts for {inancial reporting
purposes al the reporting, date

Deferred lax liabilities arc recognised for all taxable emporary differences, except;
a) When tlie delened tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill oz an assel or liability in a transaction that is 1ol a business combination and, al the time ol the
transaction, aflects neither the accounting profit nor laxable profit or loss

b} [n respect of taxabie ievporary differances associaled with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventuges, when the timing of the reversal of the
tlemporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will nol reverse in the foreseeable future

Deferred tax assels are recognised (or all deductible temparary dilTerences, the carry forwiard of unused tax credits and any unused lax losses Deferred tax assets are
recognised Lo the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible (emporacy differences, aud the carry forward of unused tax credits
and unused tax Josses can be ulilised, except;

a) When Ihe deferred (ax asset relating o the deductitle temporary difference arises rom tie initial iecogition of an assel or liability in a teansaction that is not a business
combination and, al the lime of the transaclion, atlects neither the accounting profil nor taxable profit or loss

b) In respect of deductible tlemporary differences associated with investinents in subsidiaties, associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred 1ax assets are recognised only
{0 the extent thal it 1s probable that the (emporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and laxable profit will be uvailable against which the lemporary diflerences
can be utilised te the extent that i( has become probable that future taxable profits will allow (he deferred tax asset (o be recovered

The carrying amourt of deferred ax asscls is reviewed at ¢ach reporting dale 2and reduced to the exient thai it is no langer probable that sutTicient taxable profit will be
available 1o allow all or part of the defecred tax asset o be utilised Uncecognised deferred lax assels are re-assessed at cach repoating date and are recognised (o (he extent
that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the defened x assets (o be recovered

Deferred tax assels and liabilities are measured at the tax 1zles that are expected (o apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and
tax laws) thal have been enacted or substantively enacled al the reporting date

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or Joss is recoghised outside peofit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity) Deferred ax items are
recognised in correlation to the undeilying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity

Deferred lax assets and defecred 1ax liabilities are olfset if a legally enforceable ripht exists to set off current tax assels against currenl tax liabilities and the defened taxes
relale (o the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority,

Tax benefits acquited as part of a business combination, bul not satisfying the criteria for separate recognition at that Jate, are recognised subsequeatly if new information
aboul facts and vircumstances change Acguired deferred lax benelils recognised within the measurement period reduce goodwill eelated to that acquisition if they result from
new information obtained about facts and circumstances existing al the acquisition dale 1T the carrying amount of goodwill is zero, any remaining deferred tax benefils are
recognised in QCI/ capital reserve depending on the principle explained for bargain purchase gains. All other acquired {ax benefils realised are recognised in profit or loss

Amount in Rs "0

| DTA/(DTL) as
on 31-03- DTA/{DTL} as on 31~

Particulars As per Books of Accounts |As per Income tax |DTA/DTL Difference Rate 2022 03-2021
Asset Properties, Plant & Machinery 491.991 55C [DTL -491,441 | 22.88%| ~112,442 -104,540
Assel Unzhsorbed Losses 924.978 |DTA 924,978 | 22.88% 211,635 95,339
Liability Loan : - lon [ YT . -39,020
Notionalint  licD - B _" - |ota ' .| 22.88% . 9803
Processing fees Bank Balrowings oL | 2288% -537
Asset Losn - otA | — | 22.88%
Notional int ICD given 22.88%

Total 99,193 -39,015
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XX)

XXi)

The above Deferred (ux asset amaunt of Rs. 111 Cr has ot been recognised on the grounds of prudence in view of the management’s assessment ol future prolitability. The
Company has recogivised defeired tax assel on unabsaibed depreciation and carried forward losses only to the extent ol deferred fax hability

Earnings pershare
Basic earnings per equity share
cutstanding during the periad {

is computed by dividing the net profit atteibulabie (o the equily holders of the campany by Lhe weighted average number of equity shares
uted carnings pers equily share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable o the equity holders of the company by the weighlad
average number af equily shares considered for deriving carnings per equily share and also the weighted average number of equity shiares tat could have been issued
upon conversion ol @l dilutive potential equity shares The ditutive potential equily shares are adjusted ior the proceeds receivable had the cquily shares been actually is
al Gair value (i ¢ e average market value of the outstanding equily shares}, Dilutive potential equity shares ace deemed converted as af the heginzing of the period, unless
issued at a later date Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented

The number of equity shares and poientially dilutive squity shaces ace adjusted retrospectively foc all periads presenied Tor any share sphits and banus shaces

for changes ellecied prior te (he approval of the fitancial statements by the Board of Directors

ssues including

The composite scheme of amalpamation and arrangement for amalgamation of GMR Power Infia Limited (GPIL) with the GMR Infrasivacture Limited (GIL') and demesgel
of Engineering Procarement and Construction (F:PC) business und Urban Infrastructure Business ol GIL (including Energy business) mle the Company (“Scheme”™) was
approved by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tnibunal, Mumbai bench (*'(he Tribunal®) vide its order dated December 22, 2021 (formal oider received on December 24,
2021) The said Tribunal order was filed o the Registar of Companies by GIL, GPIL ard Company on December 31, 2021 tiereby making the Scheme effective After
seheme become effective, GPUIL hecomes Parent Company The financial Stateinents on (he date of demerger {i.e. Dec 31, 2021) wking effect are sunvinarized below

Balance shieet g8 on 31 December 2021 . ~Apnotint in Hs'00
o Particulrs December 31,2021
Assels

Property, Plant and Equipment 49,841,600

Non cuurent Tax Assets (Net) I R 3.222

Trade Receivables 3.754.007

Cash and cash equivaients 5,207,725

Other Financial Assels 771,502
50,739

Total Assets 59.628.794

[Aablifties

Cquity Share capilal 100,000

Other Equity 13247168

Borrowings ' 16,120,846

Deferred Tax Liabilites B 3.860.798

Trade Pavables

Due 1o micro small and medium enterprises

Due 1o others - [ 295807
Other linancial habilities 6,004,175
Total Liabilities 59.628,794

Statement of profitand loss for e peviod epded December 31, 2021

Description Amount

Revenne

Revenue From Operations 6.679.476
Other Income B 180
Total Revenue 6.679.656
Expenscs

Finance Costs 3.509.285
Nemeciation ané amortizaticn expense 2,028,938
Other Expenses 873,294
Total Cxpenscs 6.411.517
Profit/(1oss) before tax B 268.139
Deferred Tax B 1 40773

Total a)mnrclmn_sivn -l_ncon_lc for the year 308,862
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Cateulation of Eavning per shave (LPS):

Bagic EPS amounts ace caleulaled by dividing the profit for the year atiributable 1o equity sbarcholders of the Company by the weighted average wumber of
Cquity shares oulstanding during the year There is no dilutive potential ordinaty shures as at Mareh 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 Thus, diluted 3PS equals
basic EPS

The following reflects the incame and share data used in the basic / diluted LIS computations:

Particulars March 3§,2022 March 31, 2021

a  Nominal value of Equity shares (in Rupces per share) 10 10
b Total No of Equily Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 10,006 10,000
¢ Add: Shares allotted during the year .

d. Tota! No ol Cquity Shates outstanding at lhe end of' the year 10,006 10,000
e Weighled average number of Bquity shares at the year end {in Nos) 10,000 10,000
. Profit attributable ta equity holders of the Company for basic earnings (in Rupees (539,080) 6,882

'00)
1 Rasae/Dtuted Bareng per shine of Rs 104 caels Gin Ry [(0)ig)| o (5,390 803 08 82

Commitments and Contingencies
There are no commitments and contingent liabilities as on March 31,2022 (March 31,2021:- Nil)

Employec Benefits

As there are no employecs, the company has not determined the liability for gratuity and long terin compensated absences in accordance with revised IND AS
19

Operating Lease

The Company has not entered inlo certain canccllable operating lease agreements mainly tor oflice premises, space of car parking and furniture liie. The lcase
rentals considered is shown under the statement of profit or loss for the period as per the agieement atc as  follows:

(Amount in Hundreds)

Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021

Lease Rentals under cancelable lcases

Lease Rentals under non-cancelable leases

List of Related parties with whom transactions have taken place doring the year:

9. P parties where control exists

Holding Company (MR Energy Limited {GEL)
CIVIR Py and Ulrbsn Dol Damitedd (GO
GMR Fnterprises Private Limited (Gl

P—

Enterprises having control over the company

Mr Nirjhar Sarkar, Direclor Resigned on June 21, 2021
Key Management Personnel Mr Ashok Kumar Prusty, Direclor
¥ E | Mr Nikhil Dujari, Director Appointed on June 21, 202

Mr Mohan Sivaraman. Director
Enterprises where key management persoanel & their relatives significant  [GMR Varulakshmi Foundation [GVF]
influence GMR VT Care Hospital (GVCH)

b. Details of the transactions are as foliows : *
{Amount in Hundreds)

L March 31,2022 March 31,2021

a. Sale of Power
-GMR Varalakshini Foundation 67,156 63,362
-GMRVF Care Hospital 27,507 27,536

b Logo fee & trade mark fee
MR Iinterprises Private Limited 12 305

¢ Notional Interest expense on 1ICD
GMR Encrpy Limited 12,779 13,558

d [CD received during the year =
GMR Energy Limited

e. Debentures issued during the year
GMR Aerastructure Limited 50,000,000
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Particulars

1 Debenture investment made during the )_car _
GMR Bajoli Holj

g 1CD Given during the year
GMR Bajoli Holi

h Interest expenses on ICDs
GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited
GMR Energy limited { Notional Interest)

i Interest expenses on Debentures
GMR Acrostructure Limiled

J Interest income an ICD

GMR Bajeli Holi

GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited
J- Interest income on Debentures

GMR Bajoli Holi

* . Relaled Party Transactions given above are as identified by the Management
¢. Closing balances with the above related partics:

Particulars

I) GMR Energy Limited (Liability)

a) Share Capital

b) ICD Received from GEL

¢)Equity Component of Related party Loan-GEL

1I) GMR Enterprises Private Limited (Liability)
a) Logo fec payable

1) GMR Varalakshmi Foundation (Asset)
a) Receivable lowards Sale of Power
b} Unbilled Revenue

1V) GMRYF Care Hospital (Asset)
a) Receivable towards Sale of Power
b) Unbilled Revenue

Y) GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited
a) Loan Given

b) Dbenture investment received

c) Interest receivable

1V) GMR Bajoli Holi Limited
a) Loan Given

b) Dbenture investment made

¢) Interest receivable

d) Interest on Debentures

V) GMR Acrostructure Limited
NCD Issued
Interest payablie

{Amount in 1 fondreds)

March 31,2022 March 31, 202(

10,560,000

59,721,862

1,072,802
12,779

347,152
923,534

§,511

268,783

{Amount in Hundreds)

March 31,2022 March 31, 2021

10 1,000

- 113,302

88,194 164,098

12 305

22,662 29,720

6,704 6,280

24,721 22,817

2,786 2,565
31,814,479
7,660
74,277,083
10,560,000
831,181
241,904
50,000,000
341,753

Pending Litigations:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position

Feoreseeable losses:

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
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Miceo Small awd Medium Lnterprises

The Management is in conlinuous rrocess of obtaining conlirmations liomls vendors cegarding, then registralions ander the provisions of'the Micro, Small and
Medium Enlerprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) Under the MSMED Act. 2006 whieh camie into foree with eflect from Oclober 2, 2006, certain
disclosures are required Lo be made relating to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises: On the basis of mformalion und records avaifable with the company, the
followving disclasures are made for the aniouats due to Micro. Small and Medium Enferprises Further, in view of the management, the impaet of interest, il any,
that may be payable in accordance with the provision of the Act ate not expeeted (o be material The Company has not received any clain for interest from any

supplier under the said Act

Purticulars N -
a) (i) Principal amount due to the enterprises remaining unpaid to supplier
a) (i) Tnterest due therean to the enterprises remaining unpaid to supplicr

b) Amount of Inlerest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has been paid but
nol beyond the appuinted date during the year) bul without adding the interest specified under the MSMED
Act

¢) Payment made ta the enterprises beyond appointed date under Section 16 of MSMED

d) The amount of interest acerued and remaining unpaid at the end ol cach accounting year, and

¢) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the suceeeding years, until such date
when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purposc of disallowance of'a

 March31.2022

_ Maveh 31, 2021 —

1,086

deductible expenditure under Section 23 of the MSMED Act

Segmcn-t }icporring:

“The company is engaged primarily in the business of seiting and running of Power Plants As the basic nature of the activities is governed by (he same sel ol risk
and returns these have been grouped as a single business scgment Accordingly separate primary and secondary segment reporting disclosures as envisaged in
indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-108) on Segmental Reporting issued by the ICAL are not applicable to the present activilies ol the company

Income tax expenses in the statement of profit nnd loss consist of the following:

Tax expenses

{a} Current tax

(b) Adjustments of tax relating to earlier periods
(¢ Y MAT crcdit entitlement

(d) Deferred 1ax

Total taxes

(Amount in 1lundreds)
_ March 31, 2021

March 31,2022

(114)
: (1.220)
. (1.334)

Reconciliation of taxes to the amount computed by applying (he statutory income fax vate to the income before taxes is summarized helow:

Profit before 1ax

Applicable (ax rales in India (% Rate)

Computed tax charge
l

et of 1 that are ot taxable in defermining tsable profi
(a) Unutilized tax Losses and Depreciation

(b) Amount disallowed ufs 40a in PY allowed in Current ycar
(¢) Others-Ind AS Adjustmcents

(d) Adjustiments of tax relating to earlier periods

Tax elfect of fems thit ate nit deductible io determing taxable profit.
(a) Amount disallowed
(b) Others-Ind AS Adjustments
(¢) Effect of Deprecialion

Tax expense

Tax expense as reported

fFor Girish Murthy & Kumar
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 0009348

AV Satish Kumar
Partner
Mcembership Number : 26526

Place: Bangalore
Date 30 April 2022

March 31,2022 March 31, 2021

(539,080)
22 88%

8.216
22 88%

. 1,880

(8,438)

(I-l4)

3,142

2.197
. (1,334)
= (1,334)

For and on behalf of the Board of divectors of

NI I{u}l:m Solur Power Private Limited M/
%/ \j

Nkl Phasd * Mol Sfvaramnn
Director * e tor
DIN:07684905 DIN: 07895711

Place: New Delhi
Date 30 April 2022
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33 Disclosures on Financial insteuments

This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instcunients for (he Group and provides additional information on balauce sheet items hal contain

financial insttuments

The details of significant accounting pelicies, including the critenia for recagnition, the tasn of teasurement and the basis on which iicome and cxpenses are
recopnised in tespeel of cach class of finaneial asset, financial liability and cquity instrument are disciosed in accounting policies, to the finaicial statements

(a) Financial asseds and liabilities

The foilowing tnbles presents the catrying value and fair value of each cafepoty of financial assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2022

i R ~ (Amonnd in 1lum!@l]
Particulars Fair value through Derivative Amortiscd cost Tatal Total
consolidated instruments not Carrying value Fair value
statement of profit in hedging
or loss relationship
Figancial assets
(i} Investment 10,560,000 £0,566,000 16,560,000
(ii) Loans - 59,721,862 59,721 862 59,721,862
(iii) Trade receivables - 47,383 47,383 47,383
(iv) Cash and cash equivalents . 189,616 189,616 189,616
(v) Other financial assets - 10,745,454 10,745,454 10,745,454
Total - 81,264,315 81,264,315 81,264,315
- it
Financis! liahilities
(i) Rorrowinps - 100,000,900 100,000,600 100,000,000
(ii) Trade Payables 2,017 2,017 2,017
(i) Other financial liabilitics - 686,959 686,959 686959
Total - - - 100,688,976 100.688.976 100,688,976
As at March 31, 2021
o o Aol in Mwmilreils)
Particulars Fair value through Derivative | Amortised cost Total Total
cansolidated instruments not Carrying value Fair value
stntement of profit in hedging
or loss relationship
Financial assels
(i) l.oans - B : .
{ii) Trade receivabies - . 52.537 52.537 52,537
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents - < 5,659 5,659 5,659
(iv) Other {inancial assets - 8.845 8.845 8.845
Total — . - 67.040 67,040 G7.040
Finaucial liabilities
(i) Bonowings . 414,594 414,094 414,094
(i) Trade Payables 3,623 3,623 3,623
(ii) Other financial liabilitics - . .
‘Total - 417.718 417.718 417,718




GMR Rajam Solar Power Privaie Limited (Formerly known as GMR Uttar Pradesh Energy Private Limited)

Carporate ldentity Number (CIN):U40107KA2010PTCOS4128
Notes to Financial Statemenis for (he year emded March 31,2022

34 Financial viskc management ebjectives and policies

IThe Companies primary linancial liabilitties cowprises of borowings, Trade and othet paugbles and other Fnancial liaddities The main purpose of
thesdefinancial Liabilities is 1o finance (he Company operation’s The Company's principal financial assets include Trade and other receivables, cash and
cash equivalents and other finuncial assets 1hal are detived direetly from its operations In the course of its business, the Company is exposed primanly o
fluctuations in  figuidity and credit risk, which may adversely impact the fair value of its financial instruments The Campany has a riss management
palicy which not only covers the foreign exchange risks bul also other risks associated with (he financial assets and habilities such as intercst rate risks and
credit risks. The risk management policy is approved by the Board of Directors The tisk managemenl framework aims (o

(i) create a stable business planning enviranment hy reducing the impact of currency and infersst rate Nuctizafions on the Campany’s business plan

(i) achieve areater predsctability 1o earnings by determining the tinancial value of the expected camings in advance

Market risk

(a) Markel visk- Interest rale sisk

fulerest rate risk is the risk ihat the fair value o Tuture cash Nows of a financial instrument will Nuctuale because of changes in markel interest rates. The
Company's exposuie Lo the 1isk af changes in macket interest rates relates primarily te the Campany’s long-term and short-term debt obligations with
floating inlerest ales

The Company manages its :nterest rale risk by having a balanced pa:tolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings

Intcvest cate sensitivity

The following table demonsirates the sensitivity 10 a reasonably possible change in inferest rates on that pertior of Joans and borrowings allected, With all
other varizbles held constant. (he Company’s prolit before ax is affected through the impact on floating rale horrowings. as {ollows:

) Increase/deerease in Effect on profit
Particulars . .
N __ I basis points helore tax

March 31,2022 N

Amount in 1lundreds 30 (752)
Amount in Hundreds -50 ___Jsn
March 31,2021 S

Amountin tHundreds +5¢ (82.140)
Amount in Hundceds =50 82,140

The assumed movemenl in basis points for (e inlerest rale sensitivity analysis is based on the curcently obseivable macket environment

Credit visk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparly will not mee! its obligations under a firancial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss Financial
instruments that are subject In credil risk and cancentiation thereof principally consist of trade receivables, loans teceivables, investments, cash and cash
cquivalenls, derivatives and [inancial guarantees provided by the Company.

The carrying value of financial assels represents the maximum credit risk. The maximum exposure (o credit risk was Rs 67.04,003/- and Rs. 37,07,176/- as
at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 262 tespectively, being the lotal carrying value of iade receivables, belances with baok, bank deposits, investments and
other financial assets

Customer credit risk is nianaged by each business unit subject (0 the Company’s established policy. procedures and contral relating 1o customer credit risk
managemenl. An impairment analysis is performed al each reporting date on an individual basis for majoc clients The Company does not hold collateral as
securily

The Company’s exposure 10 cusloimers is diversified and thers is o concentration of credit risk with respect to any particular customer as at March 31,
2022 and March 31,2021

With respect to trade receivables / unbilled revenue, the Company has constituted the terms to review the reccivables on a periodic basis and to lake
necessary mitigations, wherever required The Company creates allowance for atl unsecured receivables based on lifetime expected credit loss based on a
provision matrix. The provision malrix takes into account historical credit loss experience and is adjusted for Yorward looking mformation The expected
credit loss allowance is bascd on the ageing of (he receivables that are due and the rates used in the provision nabix.

Credit risk from balances with bank and financial institulions is managed by the Company’s treasury department in accordance with the Company’s policy.
Investments of sumplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned 1o each counterparty. The limits are set 10
minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty’s potential failure 1o make paymenls

In respect of financial guarantees provided by the Company fo banks and financia! institutions, the maximum exposure which the Company is exposed o is
the maximum amount which ihe Company would have to pay if the guaraniee is called upon Based on Ihe expectation at the end of the reporting period,
the Company considers that it is more likely than oot that such an amount will not be payable under the guarantecs provided,



Liquidity visk

Liquidity risk refecs 10 the visk that the Company cannol meet jts financial abligations The objective of liquidity risk management is ta mainlain sufficient
liquidity and ensure (hat funds are available (or use as per cequitements. The Company has obtained fund and non-fund based working capitai lines from
various banks, Furthermore, the Campany has access Lo funds from debt markets through couvertible debentures, non «onverlible debentures, bands and
other debt instruments The Company invests its susplus funds in bank fixed deposit and in mutund funds, which carries no or low market risk

The Company manilors its risk of a shorlage of funds on a regular basis The Company’s abjeclive is to mainlain a balance befwcen continuity of funding
and fiexibility through the use of bank overdiafts, bank Joans, debenlures, preference shares, sale of assels and strategic parinership with investors etc

The following table shows o maturity analysis of the anticipated cash flows including interest obligations for he Company’s financial liabilities on an
undiscounted basis, which thercfore differ from both carrying value and fair value Floaliog rate interest is estimated using the prevailing interest yate al the
end of the reporting period

o N N (A monnt in sl eeds)
_[’n_rticula_rs__ | 0-1 year ~ 1toSvears > § years Totni

March 31,2022

Horwings (including current matunties) - 100,000,000 100,000,000
(ither financial liabitiies ; (1 .

Trade payakiles B 2007 : B 2.017
Towl 2,017 100.000.000] 100,002,017
315t March, 2021

Barrowings (inchiding eurrent aturifies) 49,695 494 705 544,400
Other financinl labilities - + .
I'nnde payables : 3,623 - : 3,623
Toml _ 53,319 494,705 : 548.023

(i) The abave excludes any financial liabilities arising out of financial guarantce contract

Excessive risk concentration

Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are cngaged in similar busi activities, or aclivities in the same geographical region, or have
cconomic teatures that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, plitical o ulliel
conditions Concentrations indicate the relative sensitivity of the Company's performance fo developments alfecting a particular industry.

In order 10 avoid excessive concentrations of tisk, (he policies and procedures of the Company include specific guidelines to focus on the maintenance of a
diversified portfolio Identificd concenirations of credit risks are controlled and managed accordingly



GMR Rajam Solar Power Private Limited (Formerly known as GMR Uttar Pradesh Energy Private Limited)
Corporate Identity Number (CIN):U40107KA2010PTC054125
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2022

35 Tair value hierarchy

The following tablc provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair value, grouped into
Level 1 10 Level 3, as deseribed below:

Quoted prices in an active market (Level 1): This level of hicrarchy includes financial assets that are measured by reference Lo quoted prices
(unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. This category consisls of investment in quoted equity shares and mutual fund
investments.

Valuation techniques with observable inputs (Level 2): This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities, measured using inputs
other than quoted prices inciuded within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.¢., as prices) or inditectly (i.c.,
derived from prices).

{(Amount in Hundreds)
Particulars Total | Fair value messurements at reporling
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
March 31,2022
‘Financial Assels
Investment in Mutual Funds -

:Financial Liabilities E
:March 31,2021

iFinancial Assets
Investment in Mutual Funds . : . <

Financial Liabilities

(i) Shori-term financial assets and liabilities are siated at carrying value which is approximatcly equal to their fair value,

(ii) Management uses its best judgement in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments, However, there are inhcrent limitations in any
estimation technique, Therefore, for substantially all financial instruments, the fair valuc cstimates presented above are not necessarily indicative of
the amounts that 1the Group could have realised or paid in salc transactions as of respective dates. As such, fair value of financial instruments
subsequent to the reporting datcs may be different from the amounts reported at each reporting date

(iil) There have been no transfers between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 for the years ended March 3 1, 2022 and March 31, 2021,



GMR Rajam Solur Power Private Limited (Formerly known as GMR Uttar Pradesh Energy Private Limited)
Corporate [dentity Number (CIN):U40107KA2010PTC054125
Notes to Financial Statements {or the year ended March 31,2022

36 Capital management

3

~X

The Company’s capital managemenl is intended Lo create value for shareholders by facilitating the meeting of long-term and short-term
poals of the Company,

The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual business plan coupled with long-term and short-term
strategic investment and expansion plans. The funding needs are met through equity, cash gencraled (fom operations and sale of certain
assets, long-term and shari-tetm bank borrowings and issuc ol non-convertible / convertible debt securities and stralegic partnership with
investors

For the purpose of the Campany’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, convertible preference share, share premium
and all olher equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the'Company.

The Company manages its capilal structure and makes adjustments in light ol changes in cconomic conditions and the requirenents of the
financial covenants. Te maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return
capital 1o shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is total debt divided by total capital
plus total debt. The Company’s policy is to keep the gearing ratio at an optimum level 1o ensurc that the debt related covenant are complied
wilh.

(Amount in Hundreds)

Particulars - March 31,2022 March 31, 202¢
Borrowings other than convertible prefercnce shares 100,000,000 414,094
Total debi (i) 100,000,000 414,094

Capital compouents

Equity share capital 1,000 1,000
Other equity (18.936.771) 124 383
Total Capital (ii) (18,935.771) 130.383
Capital and borrowings (iii =1+ ii) R1,064.229 544,477
Gearing ratio (%) (i/iii) 123.36% 76.05%

In order to achieve this overall ohjective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial
covenants atlached 1o the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in mecting the
financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. There have been no material breaches in the financial
covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowings in the current period.

No changes were made in the ohjectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March, 2022 and March 31
2021.

a) The Company, at any point in time during the year has not entered into derivative contracts and lhere are no derivative contracts
outstanding as at March 31,2022

b) The Company does not have any financial asscts or liabilities which are denominaled in foreign cucrency as at the Balance Sheet date

3 . s . n
B The Previous year’s figures have been re-grouped and reclassified, wherever necessary, (o confirm to those of current year.




GMR Rajam Solar Power Private Limited (Formerly known as GMR Uttar Pradesh Energy Private Limited)
Corporate Identity Number (CIN):U40107KA2010PTC054125
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36 Capital nanagement

The Company’s capital management is intended to create value for shareholders by facilitating the meeting of long-term and short-teom
poals of the Company.

The Company delermines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual business plan coupled with Jong-term and short-term
stralegic investment and expansion plans. The funding needs are met thiough cquity, cash generated from operations and sale of certain
assets, long-term and short-term bank borrowings and issuc ol non-convertible / convertible debt securities and strategic partnership with
investors,

For the purpose ol the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equily capital, converlible preference share. share premium
and all other equity reserves atlributable 1o the equity holders ol the Company.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in cconomic conditions and the requirements of the
financial covenants. Ta maintain or adjust the capital shucture, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, retum
capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is total debt divided by total capital
plus tatal debt, The Company’s policy is 1o keep the gearing ratio al an optimum level to ensure that the debt related covenant are complied

with,

‘ (Amount in Hundreds)
Particulars B March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Borrowings other than convettible preference shares 100,000,000 414,094
‘Tatal debt (i) 100,000,000 I ENIT
Capital components
Equity share capital 1,000 1,000
Other cquity L (18.936.771) 124 388
Total Capital (ii) (18,935,771) 130,383
Capital and borrowings (ili=i+ii) | 81,064,229 544,477

Geartng vatto (%) (1/7110) 123.36% 76.05%

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial
covenants altached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define -capilal structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the
financial covenants would permit the bank to immediatcly call loans and borrowings. There have been no material breaches in the financial
covenauts of any interest-bearing loans and borrowings in the current period.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March, 2022 and March 31,
2021

37 a) The Company, al any point in time during the year has not cnlered into derivative contracts and there are no derivative conltracts
outstanding as at March 31,2022

b) The Company does not have any financial assets or fiabililies which are denominated in foreign currency as at the Balance Sheet date,

38 : ; .
The Previous year’s figures have been re-grouped and reclassificd, wherever necessary, to confirm to those of current year.
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39 New disclosures as per the requirements of Division Il of Schedule Il to the Act

A1

A2

A3

A Ageing schedule of capital work-in-progress N.A,
—— e - _ - cAmannt i |nndieds i
ABREUSTMEICI2022 Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years MO;Z:::" ) Total
Projects in progress B ) NOT APPLICABLE
Projects temporarily suspended [
- o . - : {Amn in I!uudl'\'lMI_
As at 31 March 2021 Less than 1 year| 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
— — : 1 years
Projects in progress _ NOT APPLICABLE D |
Projects temporarily suspended ‘ |
Completion schedule of capital work-in-progress N.A, (Amourt in Mundreds).
To be completed in
As at 31 March 2022 Less than 1year| 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
vears
Project 1 - Temporary
Suspension _|
Project - 1 Others - NOT APPLICABLE e
Project 2 - Temporary
|Suspension I B - il
Project - 2 Others
(Amount in Hundreds)
To be compleied in
Total
As at 31 March 2021 Less than 1 year| 1-2 years 2-3 years Mo;e;;f::n 2
Project 1 - Temporary
Suspension
Project -1 Others | NOT APPLICABLE
Project 2 - Temporary
Suspension
Project - 2 Others
Ageing schedule of intangible assets under development N.A.
S {Ammannt in Hundreds)
As at 31 March 2022 Less than 1 year| 1.2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
yaars
Proiects in progress NOT APPLICABLE
Projects temporarily suspended
(Amount in [undreds)
As at 31 March 2021 Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 yoars More than 3 Total
vears
Projects in proaress NOT APPLICABLE
Projects temporarily suspended
Completion schedule of intangible assets under development N.A, (Amout in Hundrods)
To be completed in
Total
As at 31 March 2022 Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Mo:ee,;l::n :

Project 1 - Temporary
Suspension

Project - 1 Olhers

NOT APPLICABLE

Project 2 - Temporary
Suspension

Project - 2 Others

(Amount in Hundreds)

To be compleled in

Total
As at 31 March 2021 Less than 1 year| 1-2 years 2-3 years MO;Z;'::" 5
Project 1 - Temporary =
Suspension
Proiect - 1 Others NOT APPLICABLE

Project 2 - Temporary
Suspension

Project - 2 Others




Ageing schedule of trade receivables

As at 31 March 2022

mdispuledﬂde receivables — |

considered good

Less than 6
months

Undisputed trade receivables ~
which have significant increase
in credit risk

" 6 months -1

year

1-2 years 2-3 years

Outstanding from the due date of payment

(Amount in Hundreds)

Moare than 3 years '

Total

36192

11191

Undisputed trade receivables —
credit impaired

Disputed trade receivables —
considered good

Disputed trade receivables —
which have significant increase
in credit risk

Dispuled trade receivables —
credit impaired

(Arhount in Hundreds)

As at 31 March 2021

Less than 6

months

176 months -1

vear

1-2 years 2-3 years

Outstanding from the due date of payment

More than 3 years

Total

Undispuled trade receivables —
considered good

36,673

15,863

52537

Undispuled trade receivables —
which have significant increase
in credit risk o
Undisputed trade receivables —
credit impaired

Dispuled trade receivables —
considered good

Disputed trade receivables -
which have significant inciease
in credit risk

Disputed irade receivables -
credit impaired

Ageing schedule of trade payables

At 1 Flomdeeds)

As at 31 March 2022

Qutstanding from the due date of payment

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

More than 3
vears

2-3 years

Total

Micro, small and medium
exlerprises

Others

2017

Disputed dues — MSME

2.017

Disputed dues — Others

Unbilled Payables dues —
Others

(Amott in Thandreds)

As at 31 March 2021

Outstanding from the

due date of pavment

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years More than 3
vears

Total

Micro, small and medium
enterprises

1086

1,086

Others

2538

2,538

Disputed dues — MSME

Disputed dues — Others

Unbilled Payables dues —
Others

Details of promoter shareholding

Name of promoter*

As at 31 March 2022

As at 31 March 2021

Number of
shares

% of total
shares

Number of
shares

% Change
during the year

% of total shares

% Change during
the year

GMR Eneray Limited

9.900

99

Nil 9.900

99

Nil

Dhruvi Securities Private Limited
(Nominee of GEL)

100

* Promoters as defined under Companies Act

End use of borrowings

Nil 100

1

Nil

(Amaunt in Hundreds)

Name of Bank / Financial
Instituition

As at 31 March 2022

As at 31 March 2021

Amount
borrowed

Purpose of
horrowing

Amount
borrowed

Purpose for
which amount
has been used

Purpose of
borrowing

Purposa for which
amount has been
usod

M/s. Unien Bank of india

300.792

Project purpose

Selting up of TMW

Solar powerplanl .~




F  Title deeds of Immovable Properties not held in name of the Company - There are no immovable properties owned by the company which

are not in the name of the company

Revaluation of Capital assets - Not Applicble - The Company has not revalued any Fixed Assets.

Loan or advances to Directors, Promoters, KMPs and related parties- either repayble on demand or without any terms of repayment
. N (Amount in Hundreds)
As at 31 March 2022 ~ Asat 31 March 2021

Perceniage to Percentage to
Amount of loan or the lotal Loans Amount of loan the total Loans

o o o[ A, T Clans Asvnces
in the nature of

outstanding :zal:: LR loan outstanding loans

Type of Barrower

Promoters
Directors

KMPs

|Related Parties

50721862 | 100%

Benami Property - Company does not have any Benami Properties and not involved in any Benami Transactions

Quarterly Stock and book debt statement submitted to bank -The Company does not have any bank loans hence the same Is not required to
be submitted

Wilful defaulter - the company has not defaulted in any payments nad has not been declared as wilful defaulter

Relationship with Struck off Companles” - The Company has not dealt with Struck off Companies

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC) - the company does not have any chrges pending for registration
with registrat of companies

Compliance with number of layers of companies - The Company does not have any subsidiaries.
Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements - The company is not involved In any scheme of arrangement

Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium

{A) Where company has advanced or loaned or Invested funds {either borrowed funds or share premlum or any other sources or kind of
funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), Including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the Intermediary shall

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entilies identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or

(iiy provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; the company shall disclose the following:-

(1) date and amount of fund advanced or loaned or invested in Intermediaries with complete details of each Intermediary.

(I} date and amount of fund further advanced or loaned or invested by such Intermediaries to other intermediaries or Ultimate Beneficiaries alongwith
complete details of the ultimate beneficiaries.

(i) date and amount of guarantee, security or the like provided 10 or on behalf of the Uitimate Beneficiaries

(V) declaration {hat relevant provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (42 of 1999) and Companies Act has been complied with for
such transactions and the transactions are not violative of the Prevention of Money-Laundering act, 2002 (15 of 2003) ;

(B} Where a company has received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or

(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, the company shall disclose the following:-

(1) date and amount of fund received from Funding parties with complete details of each Funding parly.

() date and amount of fund further advanced or loaned or invested other inlermediaries or Ultimate Beneficiaries alongwith complete details of the
olher intermediaries’ or ultimate beneficiaries.

(I} date and amount of guarantee, security or the like provided lo or on behaif of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

dale on which Nature of Amount Name of the Date on which fund is
Name of the lender fund is received receipt received borrower S PR it given as loan

GMR Aero structure Limiled 2/25/2022|NCD — |200Cr_ GMR Bajoli Holi|[Loan T— 2/25/2022

GMR Aero structure Limited 3/11/2022|NCD 100 Cr GMR Bajoll HolijLoan 3/11/2022

GMR Aero structure Limited 3/25/2022|NCD 200 Cr ___|GMR Bajoll Holi|Loan 3/25/2022
I | _|GPUIL Loan

Synergy Limited 2/25/2022|MCD 200 Cr GMR Bajoli Holij|Lean 2/25/2022

Syneray Limited 3/11/2022|NCD 100 Cr GMR Bajoli Holi|Loan 3/11/2022

Syneray limited 3/25/2022|NCD 200 Cr GMR Bajoli Holl| CCD 3/25/2022

GMR Bajoll Holl|Loan 3/25/2022

The a bove amount of Rs 1000 Cr lendediinvested in group companies is discisoed in balance sheet alter considering fair valuallon effects as Loan
Rs.597.22 Cr and Investment in debentures as 105.60 Cr

(V) declaration that relevani provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (42 of 1999) and Companies Act has been complied with for
such transactions and the transactions are not violative of the Prevention of Money-Laundering act, 2002 (15 of 2003).]

Q Undisclosed Income - the Company does not have any un-desclosed Income
R Corporate Social Responsihility - the company is not covered under Section 135 of the Companies Act

S Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency - the company has not traded or invested in Crypto or Virtual Currency
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40 Financial ratios

Ratlo

nature + Securities premium

Numerator Denominator As at As at Remarks
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
R _Ratio Ratlo
Current ratio Currenf assels Current liabilities 13.50 428 The ratio has increased due to
= - | . Increasse in jnlerest dues |
Debt-equity ralio Tolal debt Tota! equity the ration has increased due to
[Non-current borrowings + Currenl -5.28 3 18 |increase in borrowings
(I borrowinas] =
Debt service coverage ratio |Earnings before depreciation and Interest expense (including
amorlisation and inferest capitalised) + Principal
[Earnings = Profit after tax + repayment (including
Depreciation and amortisation prepayments) 072 0.84
expense + Finance costs (excluding
interest on lease liabilities))
Retrn on equity ratio Profit after tax Average of (otal equity the increase is due to increase
-539 08 6.88 |in losses due lo interest
e —— ! - o expenses ]
Inventory lurnover ratio Costs of materials consumed Average inventories . NA NA
Trade receivables turnover |Revenue from operalions Average lrade receivables 047 0.45
ratio )
Trade payables turnover Purchases Average trade payables
ratio = iy i
Net capital turnover ratio Revenue from operations Working capital lhe ratio has decreased due to
[Current assels - Current 0.01 6 05 decreasse in revenue
Jiabilities ) compared to the working capital
Net profit ratio “|Proft after tax Revenue from operations the ratio hass decreased due to
-569 0 08 |loss during the current year
Return on capital employed |Earnings before depreciation and Capital employed
amotisation, interest and lax [Tolal assets - Current
[Earnings = Profit afier tax + Tax liabilities + Current
expense i Depreciation and borrowings) 0.02 0.14
amorlisation expense + Finance costs
(excluding interest on lease
liabilities)]
Return on investment Profit after tax Equity share capital + the ratio has decreased due to
Instruments entirety equily in 001 0.02 loss incurred during the current

year




